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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Transportation Planner  
 
SUBJECT: Maintained Mileage Certification for 2016 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution 
 
FUNDING: Not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Each year Nevada County submits any additions to, or deletions from, its maintained mileage system to the 

California Department of Transportation pursuant to Section 2121 of the California Streets and Highways 

Code. 

 

The total Nevada County maintained road miles is now 562.19 miles.  There were no modifications to the 

County maintained road mileage in 2015. 

 

Upon certification of the maintained mileage by passage of the attached resolution, this item will be 

submitted to the California Department of Transportation pursuant to Section 2121, Streets and Highways 

Code.   

 
Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Transportation Planner 
 
Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works 
 
Submittal Date:  April 21, 2016 
 
Revision Date:  
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Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Steve Castleberry 
Director of Public Works 
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